

## Curriculum vitae

### Personal data

**Name:** Medhat Ezzat Abdel-Wahab Hassan

**First name:** Medhat

**Cell:** +2 0111 8606141

**tel.:** +2 02 35730932

**E-Mail:** medhatwahab@gmail.com & medhatwahab@yahoo.com  
medhatwahab@agr.cu.edu.eg & medhatwahab@cu.edu.eg

**Scholar:** <http://scholar.cu.edu.eg/?q=medhatwahab>



**Title:** Associate Professor of Agricultural Extension

**Nationality:** Egyptian

**Date of birth:** 03 /01/1976

**Place of birth:** Giza - Egypt

**Marital status:** Married

**Children:** three

### Educational background

B.Sc. Rural Sociology and Agricultural Extension, 1998, Faculty of Agriculture, Cairo University.

M.Sc. Agricultural Extension, 2005, Faculty of Agriculture, Cairo University.

PH.D. Agricultural Extension (Major), and Rural Sociology (Minor) 2008, Faculty of Agriculture, Cairo University.

### Titles of theses:

**M.Sc.:** Adoption of some Environmentally Safe Practices in Handling Rice Straw Among Rice Growers in Dakahlia Governorate

**PH.D.:** Adoption Consequences of Solid Waste Management Practices, a Case Study in Mostafa Agha Village, Abu Hommos District Behera Governorate

### Professional background

period	country	employer	position
Jun. 2015 Till now	Egypt	Faculty of Agriculture, Cairo University	Associate Professor of Agricultural Extension
Jan. 2009 to May 2015	Egypt	Faculty of Agriculture, Cairo University	lecturer of Agricultural Extension
Sep. 2005 to Jan. 2009	Egypt	Faculty of Agriculture, Cairo University	lecturer Assistant. of Agricultural Extension
Nov. 1999 to Aug. 2005	Egypt	Faculty of Agriculture, Cairo University	Demonstrator

### **Special skills**

(indicate data processing experience and programs used)

Windows, Word, Excel, Power point, Internet, SPSS, GIS (Arc view).

### **Advanced training**

<b>period</b>	<b>subject</b>	<b><u>contents</u></b>	<b><u>Final Qualification/certificates</u></b>
1998	<b>Computer Skills</b>	DOS, Windows, Microsoft Office	certificate
2000	<b>Statistical analysis</b>	SPSS Program	Cairo University certificate
2003	<b>Internet Skills</b>		
2006	<b>GIS</b>	ARC View 9 Program	Cairo University certificate
May 2007	<b>GIS &amp; Remote sensing</b>	ARC View 9.2 Program , ERDAS Program	CIHAM certificate
Jun. - Jul.2007	<b>Computer Skills</b>	Microsoft Access, Micro soft power point, and statistic program	Cairo University certificate

### **Language skills**

(Indicate in accordance with the following breakdown)

<b>Language*</b>	<b>Spoken</b>	<b>written</b>	<b>Reading/comprehension</b>
English	<i>satisfactory</i>	<i>satisfactory</i>	<i>satisfactory</i>

## **EXPERIENCES:**

### ***PARTICIPATION IN INTERNATIONAL COURSES AND WORK SHOPS***

<b>Courses , Work shops</b>	<b>Institutes</b>	<b>Period</b>
Sustainable rural development in the Mediterranean countries in context of neighborhood policies (2007 / 2013)	EUROMED, CIHEAM, MALR, NWRI, CAIRO UNIVERSTY	8-9/2/06
Recent technologies in agriculture the 3 <sup>rd</sup> conference	Faculty of agriculture Cairo university	14-16/11/05
Alimentative comporment and marketing	Cairo University, Faculty of agriculture, CRDRS (Egypt) & CIHEAM,IAMM (France) and IRESA-INAT (Tunisia)	17-26/9/02
The new approaches of Rural development	Cairo University, Faculty of agriculture (Egypt) & CIHEAM,IAMM (France)	13-25/5/00

## **PARTICIPATION IN TRAINING COURSES**

<b>RESEARCH PROJECTS</b>	<b>Institutes</b>	<b>Responsibilities &amp; Tasks</b>	<b>Period</b>
Knowledge Management and Territorial Approach in Development Workshop	CRDRS (Center for Rural Development Researches)	training for CEOSS Seniors on data collection tools	25-27/02/2014
statistical analysis for data	CRDRS	Data Entry, Processing and analysis with SPSS Package	2008

## **PARTICIPATION IN RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS**

<b>RESEARCH PROJECTS</b>	<b>Institutes</b>	<b>Responsibilities &amp; Tasks</b>	<b>Period</b>
WMRP Water Management Reform Program-WA4	giz (German Development Cooperation)	Training and field technical assistance for Extension workers in Qena, Behera and Kafr El-Shekh on data collection tools and data Processing with SPSS	09/11/2014 to 30/03/2015
WMRP Water Management Reform Program-WA4	giz (German Development Cooperation)	training needs assessment for extension workers and leaders, by participatory approach	02-15/09/2014
Field irrigation development project	CRDRS (Center for Rural Development Researches) MALR(Ministry of Agriculture and Land Reclamation)	Supervision of data collection, and entry	Oct., and Nov. 2013
Water Management in the Egyptian Irrigation Agriculture	gtz (Egyptian-German Cooperation program)	Consultant for Preparing and editing Arabic Training Modules in subject topic and subtopics	16-30/11/06
Solid Waste Management in Mostafa Agha, Egypt (SWAMMA): micro-project forms part of the ISIIMM Project	AGROPOLIS & CRDRS (Egypt)	Participating in: Preparing, monitoring, documentation in project activates.	1/2005 – 9/2006
Institutional and Social Innovations in Irrigation Mediterranean Management (ISIIMM)	AGROPOLIS & CRDRS (Egypt)	Participating in: Preparing, monitoring, documentation in project activates.	1/10/04-
Pillars and Social Impacts of Settlement Projects in New Lands and their Role in the Social Planning of the New Mega National Agricultural Projects	CRDRS & Egyptian Academy for Scientific Research	Participating in: data collecting, statistical analysis for data	1/2/2005-
Water Users Association Performance Assessment	CRDRS & MWRI (IIP)	Participating in: data collecting, statistical analysis for data	1/8/2005-
Nile impalement Protection	MWRI & SFD	Participating in: data collecting.	2000/2002
Water Users Association Performance Assessment	AUC – DDC & IDRC	Participating in: data collecting	2000/2002
Impact assessment of the second KFW-Line of credit Provided to PBDAC-BDAC Canal zone and Sinai(BCS)	gtz (Egyptian-German Cooperation program)	Participating in: data collecting, statistical analysis for data	29/7-15-9/01
Egyptian-German Cotton Sector Promotion program	gtz (Egyptian-German Cooperation program)	Participating in: data collecting for evaluation of Farmers' Field Schools method.	28/6-30/8/99

## **PUBLICATIONS**

**AUTHORS:** M.H.Abdel-Aal, A.A.Keshta, E.M.Elshafey and M.E.Abdel-Wahab

**TITLE:** Rice Growers Practices With rice Straw and Some Factors Affecting Their Behavior

**JOURNAL TITLE:** The Bulletin Faculty of Agriculture Cairo University, Vol. 56, No. 3, pp. 417- 430, July 2005.

**AUTHORS:** Abdel Aal, M. H.; El-Shafie, E. M. and Abdel-Wahab M. E.

**TITLE:** Rural Households' Adoption of Solid Waste Management Practices in Behera Governorate

**JOURNAL TITLE:** . Agric. Sci. Mansoura Univ., 33 (6): 4391 - 4402, 2008.

**AUTHORS:** Azzam, A. A.; Abdel-Samee, A. and Abdel-Wahab M. E.

**TITLE:** Adoption of utilizing rice straw as animal feed among, rice growers at a village in Dakahlia Governorate

**JOURNAL TITLE:** Journal of Scientific Society of Agric. Ext. 15 (3): 1 - 20, 2011.

**AUTHORS:** Farg, M. A.; Abdel-Samee, A. and Abdel-Wahab M. E.

**TITLE:** Farmers Participation in the Extension Activities in Some Governorates of Arab Republic of Egypt

**JOURNAL TITLE:** Journal of Scientific Society of Agric. Ext. 15 (3): 56 - 82, 2011.

**AUTHORS:** Adel A. Ali; Medhat E. Abdel-Wahab and Naglaa A. Imara

**TITLE:** The role of Extension workers to motivate Farmers to Participation in Extension Work Activities in Some governorate of Egypt

**JOURNAL TITLE:** Egyptian journal of Applied Sciences, 27 (12B) pp. 494-520, 2012

**AUTHORS:** Ghoneim M. G.; Abdel-Wahab M. E and Hussien M. T.

**TITLE:** Job satisfaction of extension workers in North Sinai Governorate

**JOURNAL TITLE:** Journal of Scientific Society of Agric. Ext. 16 (2): 101 - 117, 2012.

**AUTHORS:** U. Bdair and M. E. A. Abdel-Whab

**TITLE:** A comparative study of two bulletins content of agricultural extension and the rural community research

**JOURNAL TITLE:** The Bulletin Faculty of Agriculture Cairo University, Vol. 65, No. 3, pp. 227- 235, July 2014.

**AUTHORS:** G. S. Asran and M. E. Abdel-Whab

**TITLE:** Selection of rural local leaders in a village in Giza Governorate. How? And why?

**JOURNAL TITLE:** The Bulletin Faculty of Agriculture Cairo University, Vol. 65, No. 4, pp. 360- 369, October 2014.

**AUTHORS:** Abdel-Wahab M. E.

**TITLE:** Farmers' attitudes toward agricultural extension in some Egyptian Governorates

**JOURNAL TITLE:** Journal of Scientific Society of Agric. Ext. 19 (1): 78 - 99, 2015.

**AUTHORS:** Ehab Abd El- Khalek Mohamed Heikal and Medhat Ezzat Abd El-Wahab

**TITLE:** The farmers perception degree of the risks and problems related to irrigation water and its relationship with some of their personal and Socio-economic characteristics

**JOURNAL TITLE:** the 3<sup>rd</sup> international conference, environmental studies and research "natural resources & future challenges. Environmental Studies and Research Institute, Sadat City, Egypt, Abstract Book pp. 52-53, 23-25 February 2015

**AUTHORS:** Abd El-Fatah Salwa M. E. and M. E. Abdel-Whab

**TITLE:** Extension role of Agricultural Cooperative in Behera and Kafr El-Sheikh Governorates

**JOURNAL TITLE:** J. Agric. Econom. and Social Sci., Mansoura Univ., Vol.6 (3): 365-380 ,2015.

**AUTHORS:** Medhat ABDEL-WAHAB and Gamal ASRAN

**TITLE:** Farmers' information about the potential impacts of climate change in Beheira governorate in Egypt

**JOURNAL TITLE:** 6th International Scientific Agriculture Symposium, "Agrosym 2015" Jahorina mountain (Bosnia and Herzegovina), 15-18 October 2015. (Accepted)